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4th July 2007 
 
Mr. D. Crowder 
Elite Electronic Engineering Inc 
1516 Centre Circle Downers Grove 
Illinois 60515-1082 
United States of America 
 
Dear Daniel, 
 

TCB Services (Class 2 Permissive Change) – FCC ID: CASTMAH7F 
 
Enclosed are the hard copy documents required to initiate the process. 
 
• CSF-20-01 Certification Agreement 
• Drug Abuse and Agent Agreement 
 
Scope: 
 
We wish to: 
 
1. Add a new Emission Designator 6K10F1D (12.5kHz channel spacing) to the Grant of Authorisation for this 

mobile transceiver, which will allow 9600 bps data to be transmitted using our Tait Similcast digital 
modulation scheme. Test Report 2642 is submitted as an exhibit for this.  

 
2. Correct two existing FFSK Emission Designators on the Grant as they are incorrect.  

• 12.5kHz 4K80F2D becomes 6K60F2D 
• 25.0kHz 8K40F2D becomes 9K60F2D 

 
3. Correct one existing Tait High Speed Data Emission Designator to bring it into line with other products using 

the same modulation scheme. 
• 12.5 kHz 7K80F1D becomes 7K70F1D 
• 25.0 kHz 12K3F1D becomes 12K7F1D  

  
        
A revised Test Report 2100 ( Rev 2 ) showing full workings on page 5 and 6 is submitted as an exhibit for (2) & 
(3). 
 
Our finance staff will fax a Purchase Order Number for this job, and your invoice will be paid by telegraphic 
transfer, and I will upload the files that will be required by the FCC, to you. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 

Des Fox  
Compliance Co-Ordinator  

 


